THE FOLLOWING ARE THE OPEN MINUTES OF THE HUMAN SERVICES BOARD HELD AT GREEN LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 571 COUNTY ROAD A, GREEN LAKE, WI 54941 ON Monday, May 9, 2022, AT 5:00 P.M.

Joe Gonyo, Member PRESENT: Harley Reabe, Member Nancy Hoffmann, Member Richard Trochinski, Member Joy Waterbury, Member Joanne Guden, Member Christine Schapfel, Member Brian Floeter, Member Jason Jerome, HHS Director OTHERS PRESENT: Kayla Yonke, Financial/Business Manager John Vandeyacht, Veterans Service Nickie Beltran, Supported Employment Coordinator Tony Daley, Newspaper Jimmy Tonn, Community Member

<u>Certification of Open Meeting Law:</u> The requirements of the Open Meeting Law have been met.

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order at 5:00p.m. Financial/Business Manager Kayla Yonke.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

<u>Election of Chair:</u> Financial/Business Manager Kayla Yonke called for nominations for Chair of Health and Human Services Committee. Harley Reabe/Dick Trochinski nominated Joe Gonyo. Financial/Business manager called for nominations 3 times. No other nominations. Motion/Second (Floeter/Reabe) to cast a unanimous ballot for Joe Gonyo as Chair of Health and Human Service Committee. All ayes, motion carried.

<u>Election of Vice Chair</u>: Gonyo called for nominations of vice chair of the Health and Human Services Committee. Motion/Second (Trochinski/Guden) to elect Harley Reabe for vice chair of Health and Human Service Committee. All ayes, motion carried.

Action on Minutes: Motion/second (Guden/Hoffman) to approve the minutes of the meeting held on April 11, 2022 of the Health & Human Services Board as presented with one wording correction. All ayes. Motion carried.

<u>Supported Employment Presentation</u>: Beltran reported on the 2021- and 2022years achievements and goals. Discussion Followed. <u>Correspondence</u>: Jerome reported the proclamation from Governor Evers publish, May 1-7, 2022, proclaimed Economic Support Specialists and Case Manager's week.

### Director's Report:

Jerome wanted to thank Nickie Beltran for her presentation and will continue each month to bring back programs and presenters to the committee.

Advanced Care Planning initiative has begun and will be out in the community for the foreseeable future.

In April Fox River Industries received 42,000 pounds of processed corn from Layton Farms out of South Dakota to help expedite/fill the orders they are receiving from Fleet Farm. Discussion Followed.

Electronic Health Record System upgrade has begun in Health and Human Services, presentation to follow once this is completed.

Jerome reported that Betty Bradley and Irene Kutz are retiring in June and would like to thank them for their service to the Green Lake County community.

<u>VSO Report:</u> Vandeyacht reported student government day went very well. Vandeyacht reported the state had the spring VSO conference and there are a lot of changes happening in the back end for VSO offices. Discussion Followed.

#### Advisory Committee Reports:

Health Advisory Committee- Hoffman reported the state 51 report is due this year. Kyle Alt was introduced as the new environmental health officer. Vaping presentations are happening in the schools in Green Lake County. COVID has increased a bit in April. Minutes were reviewed and placed on file. Discussion Followed.

Transportation Committee - Jerome reported the 53.10 vehicle grants are decreasing due to less money available and increased competition for the grant. Minutes were reviewed and placed on file. Discussion Followed.

# Unit Reports:

Public Health - report was reviewed and placed on file.

Economic Support/Child Support - report was reviewed and placed on file. Children and Families- report was reviewed and placed on file. Fox River Industries - report was reviewed and placed on file. Behavioral Health Unit - report was reviewed and placed on file.

## Personnel Updates:

Economic Support Workers - 2 staff started in their new roles as Economic Support Workers, Hannah Hunt and Hollie Sawyer.

I&A/Reception - Shelby Miller is starting in her new role as I&A/Reception worker on May 23, 2022.

Aging Unit Manager - This job is actively being filled.

## Committee Discussion: Org Chart

Future Meeting Date: The next Health & Human Services Board meeting will be Monday, June 13, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Green Lake County Government Center.

Adjournment: Gonyo adjourned meeting at 5:54p.m.